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From: IPP.Helpdesk
To: wynokah@skechers.com; 
Subject: U.S. Department of Labor, Import/Export Price Indexes Reminder
Date: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:30:49 AM


 
 
 
 


Hello Wynoka Synoka,


We missed your data!!


As of Apr 17, 2008, the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) has not 
received your Import/Export Price Indexes information for April. If you 
have already sent DOL this information, please disregard this email. 


Your data is very important to us. To be included in calculation of April 
price indexes, your data needs to be submitted by midnight of the last 
day of April.


To logon and submit prices, go to https://idcf.bls.gov/
default.asp?rID=CS88888888.


Your account number is: CS88888888. 


To retrieve your password, select "Forgot Password?" from the logon 
page using this account number, and your password will be automatically 
emailed to you.


If you have any other questions, please reply to this message, or you 
can contact Will Adonizio at 202-691-7161 or via e-mail at adonizio.
will@bls.gov.


 
 
Your Data at Work: Import/Export articles
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USAToday.com:
“Import prices rise more than expected, raising 
interest-rate fears”


Forbes.com:
“US March import prices rise 2.8 pct vs 1.8 pct rise 
expected ”


WSJ.com:
“Import Prices Show Broad Rise, Even When Oil Costs 
Are Excluded”


Thank you again for your valued participation in the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Import/Export Price Indexes!


 
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics
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